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Malave, Erin’ ?}6{]’1‘\\ (2310

From: Marie Aguiar [marie@metropolitaninsuranceservices.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 11:55 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Figueredo Services Corp

Change address to read 7438 Spinola Raod Jacksonville, Florida 32217-3603 FEI/ 203537918 Principal
Address and Mailing Address

Thank you

Marie Aguiar

Licensed Agent
www.netropolitaninsuranceservices.net

Office 904-647-1400

Fax |-866-415-7918

Toll Free 1-866-940-METRO (1-866-940-6387)

Metropolitan Insurance Services

6817 Southpoint Parkway Suite 1304 Jacksonville, Florida 32216
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication (and any information or material transmitted with this
communication) is confidential, may be privileged and is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you
are not the intended recipient. any review, retransinission, conversion to hard copy. copying, circulation, publication,
dissemination, distribution, reproduction or other use of this communication. information or material is strictly
prohibited and may be illegal. If you received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
tefephone or by return email, and delete this communication, information and material rom any computer, disk
drive, diskette or other storage device or media, Thank you.
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